
 
 
 
 
 
 

Natural Resources and Conservation Meeting 
Draft Meeting Minutes 

Wednesday, February 9, 2016  
 
Attendance:   
Members Attending  
Gail Albert (Chair), Sean MacFaden (Vice Chair, who arrived at 6:10), Peg Rosenau, Susan Moegenburg, Joshua Dein, Rob 
Scharf, Thomas Newcomb (who arrived at 6:25), Peter Antinozzi.  

 
Staff Attending  
Dean Pierce 

 
Others Attending  
Chris Galipeau (Civil Engineering Associates), Mike O’Brien Wake Robin), Jeremey Owen (TJ Boyle Associates Landscape 
Architects), Diane McCarthy, Esq (Sheehy Furlong & Behm law firm); Brian Precourt (by telephone from 6:40 to 6:55) 

 

Individuals greeted and introduced themselves prior to the meeting coming to order. 

 
Call to Order:  

The meeting was called to order at 6:05PM by Chair Gail Albert, with benefit of approval motion offered by Peg Rosenau 
and second by Susan Moegenburg. 

 

Review and approve Agenda:  

The draft agenda was followed throughout the meeting. 

 

Review and approve Minutes:  

Approval of the minutes for meetings on January 13 and January 26 was moved by Peg Rosenau, seconded by Joshua 
Dein. The minutes (both sets) were approved unanimously. 

 

Public Comment (for issues not on agenda): 

None. 

 

THE WRITTEN MINUTES ARE A SYNOPSIS OF DISCUSSION AT THE MEETING. MOTIONS ARE 
AS STATED BY THE MOTION MAKER.  MINUTES ARE SUBJECT TO CORRECTION BY THE 
SHELBURNE NATURAL RESOURCES AND CONSERVATION COMMITTEE.  CHANGES, IF ANY, 
WILL BE RECORDED IN THE MINUTES OF THE NEXT MEETING OF THE COMMITTEE. 



 
 

Development Review: 

 
Wake Robin 
 
Chris Galipeau, PE. of Civil Engineering Associates provided an overview of the project. He briefly mentioned the siting 
process used by Wake Robin to identify the building site. Chris noted that the application under review by the 
Development Review Board seeks approval of what would be Wake Robin’s third phase of development.  If approved 
and constructed as proposed (39 residential units with carports, expansion of community center, expansion of health 
center, new water tank), Wake Robin would reach the 250 unit cap specified for the use in Shelburne’s zoning bylaws. 
Mike O’Brien of Wake Robin and Jeremy Owens of T.J. Boyle Associates explained that the proposed health center 
expansion would allow for the facility to be redesigned. The new design would result in health care “neighborhoods.”   
 
Chris Galipeau went on to say the new residential building would incorporate a green roof. He added that consultant 
Errol Briggs has prepared an environmental review of the site and that a copy of the review was included in the 
application packet.  Chris also explained that approximately 70 percent of the site (or about 90 acres) would remain 
open following completion of the third phase.  He stated that the PUD requirements in the zoning regulations specify an 
open space standard of 33 percent.  Jeremy Owens noted that the development on the site is clustered. Chris Galipeau 
added that any additional development on the site after phase 3 would be subject to review by the DRB.  Chris and Mike 
Obrien mentioned that an extensive path network exists on the property.  
 
Peg Rosenau asked about the amount of tree cutting that would take place as part of the project.  Wake Robin’s 
representatives replied that the amount of tree cutting proposed is limited to what is necessary to construct the phase.  
In response to a follow up question, Wake Robin’s representative indicated that the amount of cleared area between 
buildings and wooded areas would be limited (an example of 30 feet was cited). 
 
Chris Galipeau then explained that the size of the roadway incorporated into the project is more than was initially 
anticipated. The width of the roadway was increased in response to comments filed by the Shelburne Fire Department.   
 
Rob Scharf asked about the stormwater pond.  Chris Galipeau responded that the pond will be modified slightly (e.g., 
there will be a change in orifice size). The plan also includes other stormwater features such as bioretention areas and a 
boulder cascade.  And the final stormwater plan (prepared as project design is refined) will address new state 
requirements for phosphorous and infiltration.  
 
Sean MacFaden wondered about the possibility of permanent conservation of some of the open land on the property.  
Chris Galipeau responded in part by saying that some sensitive portions of the site are subject to specific conditions 
attached during the Act 250 review process. Diane McCarthy, legal counsel for Wake Robin, added that financing 
agreements in place at Wake Robin contain language prohibiting such easements.  Planning Director Dean Pierce and 
committee members asked follow up questions. 
 
Discussion of the project concluded at 6:35 without any specific comments or recommendations made regarding the 
project. It was mentioned that discussion would be summarized and shared with DRB staffer Kaitlin Mitchell as early as 
February 10. 
 
Shelburne Shopping Park 
 
Dean Pierce provided members with a brief orientation to the project.  Brian Precourt, participating by telephone, then 
explained that the application seeks approval for a roughly 5000 square foot addition to the south and east sides of the 
Rite Aid building. Brian continued and explained the application also seeks approval to connect the Rite Aid to the 
Cucina Antica building and create a drive through facility to the south of the Rite Aid building.  He added that a 
stormwater pond would be constructed northeast of the buildings in an existing cleared area.  The stormwater pond 



 
would be sized to accommodate runoff from three buildings—Rite Aid, Cucina Antica, and Aubuchon.  Later Brian 
explained that thought had been given to designing treatment for the area in front of the buildings, but both state 
personnel and his consultants advised him to wait until after new state requirements are established.  Brian added that 
the development is located on “fill” and there is no opportunity for infiltration. 
 
Brian Precourt went on to explain that the proposed addition to the Rite Aid building would be a single story structure.  
Truck traffic on the site would circulate in a clockwise direction using a new connection between the area behind the 
Rite Aid building and the area behind Aubuchon.  Sean MacFaden posed a question about the setback from the rear 
property line. Brian responded that there is no setback requirement for parking. Dean Pierce interjected that the project 
is being reviewed under relatively new zoning provisions created to encourage redevelopment (e.g., the provisions have 
reduced setback requirements).  Sean asked about the number of trees that would be cut to accommodate project. 
Brian Precourt noted three trees slated for removal.  Gail Albert asked about whether there would be any incursion on 
the Town owned property at the rear of the building and Brian assured the SNRCC that the project does not need to 
extend that far. 
 
Peg Rosenau asked about the level of demand expected for the drive through facility.  Brian Precourt responded that 
Rite Aid management believes that offering a drive through facility is an important service, even if not heavily used. It 
might be possible to approximate the level of use by considering the Rite Aid location on Shelburne Street in Burlington 
as an example. At that location approximately 24 prescriptions per day are sold via the drive through. 
 
As time available for discussion grew short, Thomas Newcomb asked thought had been given to replace the trees that 
would be removed by the project.   Brian Precourt expressed some willingness to consider adding some replacement 
trees to the plan. He added that some trees added since his family purchased the Shopping Park are not called out on 
the plan. In response to Gail Albert’s request for final comments or recommendations regarding the project, Sean 
MacFaden  reiterated the desirability of additional trees.  Discussion of the project concluded at 6:55. 
 
 

Committee Business: 

Gail Albert asked if the Committee was prepared or preparing for Town Meeting Day according to the Plans discussed at 
the last meeting of the Committee. Gail added that perhaps the presentation should be adapted in light of the pressing 
issue of the intermodal project proposed by Vermont Railway.  Limited responses were offered. In light of the time and 
the need to continue the meeting as part of the Selectboard meeting, Gail added that she trusts that preparations are 
ongoing.   

 

Participation in Selectboard meeting: 

The meeting adjourned briefly so that members could relocate to the School gymnasium.  As part of the meeting, Gail 
Albert made a brief presentation regarding the site of the proposed rail facility and the Town’s Open Space Plan. 
 
 
Adjournment: 

The meeting adjourned with the loss of a quorum at approximately 10 pm. 
 


	Wednesday, February 9, 2016

